
 

GDPUD Irrigation Committee Meeting Agenda, June 16, 2022 Page 1 of 2 
  

 

 

AGENDA  

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District  
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California 95634 

IRRIGATION COMMITTEE 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, June 16, 2022  
5:30 P.M. 

   
Irrigation Committee Board of Directors Liaison 

Ray Griffiths, Chairman John Duarte  Donna Seaman 
Bill Threkel, Vice Chairman Kristy McKay   Gerry Stewart 
Carla Sutton, Secretary Eric Mead   

 

            MISSION STATEMENT 
 

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to: 
• Provide reliable water supplies. 
• Ensure high quality drinking water. 
• Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life. 
• Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff. 
• Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long- 

term needs. 
 

 
NOTICE: This meeting will be held in person at the GDPUD district office at 6425 Main 
Street, Georgetown, California 95634. 

Further, it will be held in accordance with Resolution 2021-50 of the Georgetown Divide Public 
Utility District which allows the committee to meet with the provisions of the Brown  Act as 
described in Assembly Bill 361, Executive Order N-29-20, issued by California Governor Gavin 
Newsom on March 17, 2020, the Ralph M. Brown act (California Government Code Section 
54950, et seq.), and the federal Americans with Disabilities Act.  

This meeting will be physically open to the public. All members of the public also have the 

option to participate in the meeting via video conference at 

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83469924248?pwd=U1pIRlRtNDlzNCtuYUkzMlFQRnBXUT09 

Meeting ID: 834 6992 4248 and Password: 826501 or via teleconference by calling 1-669-900-
6833, meeting ID: 834 6992 4248  and password 826501 and will be given the opportunity to 
provide public comment. Please note, any person attending via teleconference will be 
sharing the phone number from which they call in with the committee and the public. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83302955162?pwd=cTBjcVhMcEZtaEtPcXpvQ25lMUtzUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83302955162?pwd=cTBjcVhMcEZtaEtPcXpvQ25lMUtzUT09




 

GDPUD Irrigation Committee Meeting Minutes, May 19, 2022                                                        Page 1 of 3  

 

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California 95634 

MINUTES 

IRRIGATION COMMITTEE 
Regular Meeting 

THURSDAY, MAY 19, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

 

Irrigation Committee   Board of Directors Liaison 

Ray Griffiths, Chairman John Duarte, Member Donna Seaman 
Bill Threkel, Vice Chairman Kristy McKay, Member Gerry Stewart  
Carla Sutton, Secretary Eric Mead, Member  

 
MISSION STATEMENT 

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to: 
• Provide reliable water supplies. 
• Ensure high quality drinking water. 
• Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life. 
• Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff. 

• Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long- 
term needs. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER — ROLL CALL — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Director Donna Seaman called the meeting to order, lead the pledge of allegiance and 
called  the roll with Ray Griffiths. Bill Threkel, Carla Sutton and Kristy McKay being present. 
John Duarte and Eric Mead were absent. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion by Ray Griffiths to adopt the agenda. Seconded by Bill Threkel. Call for the vote, the 
motion PASSED. 

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Irrigation Committee on 
any  matter within the jurisdictional authority of the Irrigation Committee. Public members 
desiring to provide comments, must be recognized by the Committee Chairman, and 
speak from the podium. Comments must be directed only to the Irrigation Committee. The 
public should address the Irrigation Committee members during the public meetings as 
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, or Member, followed by the Committee member's  

 
Public Comment: Bonnie Neeley questioned the need for the Irrigation Committee to be a 
Brown Act Committee. She would like to see more freedom to discuss things that are not 



 

GDPUD Irrigation Committee Meeting Minutes, May 19, 2022                                                        Page 2 of 3  

on the agenda. Director Seaman stated that the public is given the opportunity to comment 
on any agenda item. Adam Coyan stated that by following the Brown Act, it requires public 
notice and provides for public comment. Without the Brown Act, no such requirements are 
in place. It was requested that Adam Coyan get a opinion from the District legal counsel as 
to why the Irrigation Committee is or needs to be a Brown Act Committee. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – No previous meeting 

5. IRRIGATION COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND REPORTS 

No committee member comments or reports. 

6. OLD BUSINESS — None 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Election of Irrigation Committee Officers 
• Ray Griffiths was elected Chairman 
• Bill Threkel was elected Vice Chairman 
• Carla Sutton was elected Secretary 

B. Director Seaman turned the meeting over to the newly elected chairman. As directed by 
the Board, Director Seamen read a comment that was omitted earlier in the meeting:      
“The members of the public are advised that while attending GDPUD Board or 
Committee meetings, they must refrain from disturbing staff while present at the District 
office. The public is not to enter the District office for the purpose of conducting personal 
business during these meetings. Committee members are reminded they are members 
of the public and not district staff. They are also to refrain from disturbing the staff while 
present at the District office. If any non-staff needs to use the restroom, they will be 
escorted to the restrooms.”  

C. Review Draft of 2022 Irrigation Committee Role and Responsibilities Policy —  Bill 
Threkel moved the policy recommendations be tabled until the next meeting allowing 
time for the committee to study the draft policy. Carla Sutton seconded the motion. The 
Chairman called for the vote; motion PASSED. 

• Public Comment: The proposed policy needs to be made public. 

• It will be posted on the web as part of the next meeting Agenda and meeting packet  

D. Establish Regular Meeting Time 

• Draft Policy Section 7, Meetings — “The committee shall meet at least quarterly, and 
more often if needed or requested by the Board or the Committee” 

• General discussion suggested the Committee meet monthly during the irrigation 
season and quarterly in the off season or more often as needed or requested by the 
Board or the Committee. 

• The third Thursday of the month during the irrigation season the specific hour to be 
determined. Need to consider a time within normal office hours. Next month, to 
remain at 5:30 PM.  

E. Discuss Possible Adjustment to Season 

• Currently, Stumpy Meadow is at 100% full. 
• As determined by the State, we are in a severe drought. 
• Regular review of water resources may necessitate a change in the season time 

frame—either at the front or the end of the season. 



 

GDPUD Irrigation Committee Meeting Minutes, May 19, 2022                                                        Page 3 of 3  

• If we run into a water crisis, it would be out of our hands anyway. It would be dictated, 
and appropriate action is going to have to happen.  

• This Committee will consider possible adjustments to future seasons based on 
annual rainfall and/or drought conditions. Recommendations can be brought before 
the Board for a vote. 

F. Review Irrigation System Map and Easements 

• Irrigation Map was on display for review  
• Easements are unadjudicated (not written down) prescriptive. Prescriptive easements 

are just to keep the water flowing. We can’t go in and “clearcut” like PG&E. We’re 25’ 
from center line of the ditch. That large of an easement is in case the ditch washes 
out, we can move it. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Is there a timing sequence as to when debris or trees that are 
down is cleared to keep the access to the ditch open. Adam Coyan stated we are not 
allowed to clearcut the easement, we are only allowed to keep the water flowing. If a 
tree falls across the ditch and blocks the flow, we can remove it from the ditch. We 
cannot cut trees on private land within the 25’ easement. 

We have an asset management software coming online which will include the 
irrigation system. This will help us monitor what work has been done, identify problem 
areas and schedule work that needs to be done. 

8. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT IRRIGATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
Chairman Griffiths asked the Committee for items for the next agenda 
• Outreach Material to educate customers 
• Review material customers currently get 
• District Irrigation Policy 
• Tour of the system for Committee members (two at a time) 
• Letter from Legal Counsel re: Brown Act Committees 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT – The Irrigation Committee set the 
third  Thursday of each month for regular committee meetings. Time (hour) change 
will be discussed at the next meeting. 

A. Next regular Committee Meeting June 16, 2022, at 5:30PM 

B. Bill Threkel motioned for adjournment and Kristy McKay seconded the motion. 
Chairman Griffiths called for a vote; meeting adjourned at 5:10 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  _ _    

Carla Sutton, Committee Secretary /ca/ Date 



 

 

 
 

POLICY TITLE: Irrigation Committee Role and Responsibilities  

POLICY NUMBER:  XXX: 

 

1. Purpose.  The Irrigation Committee was established in January 2020 to provide 

recommendations to the Board of Directors on matters related to the District’s Irrigation 

services and allow Irrigation customers an opportunity to provide feedback to this committee. 

The Committee is advisory nature and the Committee, and its members have no authority to set 

policy, expend funds, or make obligations on behalf of the Board and/or the District. 

 

2. Brown Act: The Irrigation committee is a committee formed formally under the Board of 

Directors Policy 5000.3 and must comply with the Brown Act. The Brown Act. The 

Legislature adopted the Brown Act, commonly referred to as California’s “Open Meetings 

Laws” in 1964. The Brown Act is contained in Government Code section 54950 et seq. The 

Brown Act is broadly construed, and compliance is constitutionally mandated. Committee 

members must be knowledgeable of the Brown Act and there will be annual/bi-annual 

training. 
 

3. Membership; Quorum.  The Committee shall be comprised of no more than five (5) public 

members. A quorum shall consist of three (3) public members currently appointed to the 

Committee. 

 

4. Board Liaison(s).  One Director up to a maximum total of two (2) Directors, shall be appointed to 

the Committee as Board Liaison members. 
 

a) The duties of the Board Liaison include presenting relevant data to the Board and 

arranging for any presentation of important progress on projects to the Board by the 

Committee chairperson. 

b) The Board Liaison’s role will be advisory to the Committee  

c) The Board Liaison will not have a vote on the Committee. 

d) Only Two (2) Board of Directors can be present at any of the Committee meetings 

e) If a regular Liaison cannot attend a meeting, that member will contact the Board 

President and the Board President will arrange for another member to attend the 

meeting. If there are three members present the Board Liaison is authorized to request 

the non-liaison Board member to leave. 

 

5. Selection of Committee Members.   

(a) A Notice of Vacancy on the Irrigation Committee shall be posted on the District’s website and 

social media sites, and must be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the District 

with instructions for applying, including a deadline for submittal.  

(b) All applicants who reside within the District boundaries and are current irrigation water 

customers will be eligible for consideration by the Board.  

(c) Applications must be submitted by the stated deadline and must include a Statement of 

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 2022 
Policy Manual 



 

 

Interest, the number of years as an irrigation water customer, and the area in the District the 

applicant resides. Applications can be mailed or hand-delivered to the General Manager at the 

District Office, located at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634, or transmitted by email 

to gm@gd-pud.org or the Board President. 

(d) The General Manager will distribute all applications to the Board of Directors.  

(e) All applicants shall be available for personal comments at the Board of Directors during the 

selection board meeting. 

(f) The Board of Directors will ask questions of the applicants during the Board meeting and will 

publicly vote on each applicant to be appointed. In the case where there are more applicants 

than Committee seats, the Board of Directors will submit their ranking of the applicants to the 

President after the questioning period and the applicant(s) with the highest number of first 

place, then second place if needed, etc.. will be selected and announced as the appointee(s).  

(g) Those Irrigation Committee members who resign or who do not renew their two-year 

commitment shall provide a letter of resignation to the Irrigation Committee Chair, the 

President of the Board of Directors, and the General Manager. 

(h) The Board of Directors will confirm appointments or resignations by Resolution of the Board. 

 

6. Role of the Committee.  The primary role of the Committee is to provide recommendations to 

the Board of Directors (“Board”) from their direction, or in response to Board approved 

proposals on matters related to the District’s Irrigation water services. Additional mission to 

be provided by the committee. 

(a) Present all Committee findings and proposals to the Board for approval. 

(b) Accept all projects requested by the Board. 
 

7. Meetings.  The committee shall meet at least quarterly, and more often if needed or requested by the 

Board or the Committee. Meetings shall be held at the District’s offices unless otherwise stipulated by 

an emergency or Executive Order 

(a) At any meeting of the Irrigation Committee, the majority of the members currently 

appointed show constitute a quorum for purposes of conducting business or meetings. 

Unless otherwise posted, a majority vote of those present and voting shall be sufficient to 

adopt any motion. A quorum cannot be under three (3) public appointed members. 

(b) All meetings of the Committee shall be open and public, and all persons shall be 

permitted to attend any meeting of the committee as provided by Government Code 

Section 54950 et seq 

(c) All meetings of the Committee shall be held in the GDPUD offices at 6425 Main Street, 

Georgetown, CA 95634, unless there is a special need to hold a meeting at a different 

location. 

(d) The proceedings of all meetings of the Committee shall be conducted in accordance with 

GDPUD Board Policy Numbers 5000, 5030 and 5040. 

(e) The Committee shall follow the order of business for the conduct of its meetings by the 

agenda. The order can be changed during the Adoption of the Agenda by majority vote. 

(f) Any meeting may be adjourned to a time and place stated in the Order of Adjournment. 

Less than a quorum may also adjourn from time to time. If all members are absent, the 

Secretary may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place and shall cause 

each notice to be given in the same manner as for special meetings. 

(g) Special meetings may be called at any time at the direction of the Chairperson or by a 

majority of the Committee. However, scheduling must be coordinated with the General 

Manager and Board President to ensure there are no conflicts with other scheduled 

mailto:gm@gd-pud.org


 

 

Committee, Board, County, Regional, or Legislative meetings. A minimum of Forty-Eight 

hours advance written notice of special meetings shall be provided by the Chairperson to 

the Board President and General Manager stating the time and business to be transacted. 

The public shall be notified through the district regular communications and procedures, 

in accordance with Government Code Section 54950 et seq – At least Twenty-four (24) 

hours prior to the meeting. 

(h) The Committee Secretary shall maintain meeting minutes, including a complete record of 

all transactions, findings, and determinations, and present a full statement to the General 

Manager for the Board prior to the next Board meeting. A signed copy of meeting 

minutes shall be filed with the Staff Liaison. 

 

8. Terms.  The terms of office shall be two (2) years. Committee members may be reappointed 

to subsequent terms by providing their letter of intent to the Board and the General Manager, 

and then the Board voting on the Committee members to be reappointed during a Board 

meeting. 
 

9. Removal. All committee members serve at the will of the Board, and any member may be removed by 

an affirmative vote of three (3) members of the Board. The Committee member removal will follow 

procedure as described in Board Policy XXX.X  

 

10. Officers. The committee shall designate from among its members a Chair, Vice-Chair, and 

Secretary. The Chair shall preside over the meetings, and in the Chair’s absence, the Vice-Chair 

shall preside. If both the Chair and the Vice-Chair are absent, the remaining members, if a 

quorum exists, shall select from among themselves a person to preside over the meeting. The 

Board Clerk, or Staff designee, shall prepare agendas and minutes of every meeting and shall be 

responsible for transmitting the agenda and the final copy of all minutes to the General Manager 

or designee.  Items needing Board action shall be transmitted as soon as possible to the General 

Manager or designee for inclusion on the next available Board agenda. 

 

11. Agenda.  

(a) The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President and the Chair of the 

Irrigation Committee, shall prepare an agenda for each regular and special meetings of the 

Irrigation Committee Meeting in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 

Government Code Section 54950). 

(b) During the last item of the Irrigation Committee agenda before adjournment, a Committee 

member may bring up items they would like the Committee to review and for what purpose. 

Requests affirmed by a majority vote of the Committee shall be reported to the Board of 

Directors by the Committee Chair at the next meeting of the Board of Directors. 

(c) Requests for additional information by Committee members should be directed to the 

Irrigation Committee Chair. The Chair will provide the Board Liaison with these requests. 

The requests will then be given and discussed with the General Manager with a copy to the 

Board President. Only the General Manager can direct staff for reports. Only the Board can 

direct the General Manager. 
 

12. Board Reports.  The Committee shall report on its activities to the Board at the following meeting 

after the Committee meets. The Board Report shall be either oral or written and shall include a 

description of the activities of the Committee for the proceeding, and any on-going or outstanding 

activities or tasks. The Board Report will be given at the next Regular Board Meeting by the Irrigation 

Committee Chair or Vice-Chair. Committee member minutes can be used to satisfy this requirement if 

the Chair or Vice-Chair is not present at the Board of Directors meeting. 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

APPLICATION & AGREEMENT FOR SEASONAL IRRIGATION SERVICE 
 

CUST #:  XXX          RT/SERVICE: XXX            ASSESSOR'S PARCEL #:___________________DATE: XX/XX/XX 
 

 (Customer Name Here) , hereinafter called Applicant, has requested Georgetown Divide P.U.D., hereinafter called District, 

to furnish and deliver to Applicant during each irrigation season this agreement is in effect,          miner’s inches of untreated 

water from District’s  Name Ditch water conduit for use by Applicant for irrigation of: Pasture:  (# of acres).  Animals/Stock: 

  (type of stock).  Orchard, Garden, Other:    (# of acres and types of crops or trees) on Applicant’s 

premises located, as hereinafter set forth, in the County of El Dorado, State of California, District is willing to do so subject 

to the following agreement: 
1. Applicant shall comply with and all water delivered hereunder shall be supplied in accordance with District’s Ordinance 2005-01 and 

all applicable rates, rules and regulations established from time to time and which by reference are made a part hereof and shall be used 

by Applicant only for the purposes and on the premises herein described. 

2. Applicant hereby acknowledges notification that all water delivered hereunder is untreated water from open ditches, canals, conduits 

and flumes and is not delivered for human consumption.  The water is not potable or of a quality suitable for human consumption.  

Applicant shall not use the water or offer it to others for human consumption and shall assume all risks and liabilities in connection 

with the use of the water for human consumption and shall indemnify and defend the District for damages resulting from human 

consumption of the water by Applicant or guests or residents of Applicant’s property. 

3. Deliveries of water hereunder shall be made at the point where water conduit owned, leased or under license by Applicant contacts the 

outlet of district’s said conduit and measurements shall be made as near thereto as practicable.  District shall exercise reasonable care 

and diligence to furnish water service to Applicant hereunder, but shall not be liable for any damage resulting from curtailment, 

interruption or apportionment of said service occasioned by necessary repairs or maintenance of District’s Water conduit system, 

threatened or actual water shortage, or other causes beyond District’s control. District reserves the right to curtail or cease service in 

response to emergencies or water shortages within the District. 

4. During the irrigation season, May1st. through October lst., deliveries of water to Applicant hereunder shall be made at a maximum rate 

of flow, hereinafter called “seasonal requirement” of         miner’s inches.  The District may extend, reduce, or alter the dates and length 

of the irrigation season.  If the irrigation season is extended by the District, Applicant agrees to pay for the water provided during the 

extended season, whether or not Applicant uses such water.  If the District reduces the season, the rate shall be proportionately reduced.  

For each year during the term hereof, to the extent provided for herein, this agreement shall be deemed to constitute an application 

made on or before March1st for said seasonal requirement; provided, however, Applicant shall have the right to change said seasonal 

requirement for any ensuing season, after initial season hereunder, by notifying District in writing on or before the April 15th. prior to 

the commencement of such ensuing season.  If the Applicant shall notify District in writing of Applicant’s desire for a reduction of his 

seasonal requirement, this agreement shall thereupon be modified and the rate of flow specified in Applicant’s notice shall be the 

requirement for every season thereafter until again changed as herein provided.  If Applicant shall notify District in writing of 

Applicant’s desire to increase his seasonal requirement, this agreement shall thereupon be deemed modified only in the event and to 

the extent that District shall designate in writing to Applicant that it will have water available to furnish such increased rate of flow. 

5. The charge each year for Applicants said seasonal requirement and said shall be computed at the rates of District’s Irrigation Rate 

Schedule, which is made a part hereof, or such other applicable schedule in lieu thereof as may be provided by the Board of Directors 

of District and Applicant shall pay the full amount thereof whether or not all of said requirement is actually used.  Applicant shall pay 

said charge each year to District at its office in Georgetown upon presentation to Applicant of a bill therefore. 

6. All necessary miner’s inch measuring boxes for the service herein provided for will be installed by District but Applicant shall pay the 

cost thereof, including cost of installation, and Water Development Charge, upon receiving statements therefore from District. 

7. This contract shall remain in force for the term of one (1) year from and after the date hereof, and thereafter from year to year, provided, 

however, either party shall have the right to terminate this agreement at the expiration of either the initial year or any subsequent year 

by giving the other thirty (30) days written notice of a desire for such termination.  Payment of fees or charges by applicant shall not 

preclude cancellation of this agreement by District. 

8. This application will be accompanied by an advance payment of one month at the basic rate of ----per month.  This agreement shall 

be subject to such changes and modifications by said Board of Directors as said Board of Directors may, from time to time, direct in 

the exercise of its jurisdiction. 

 

Right to Premises: Owner 

 

           

Owner(s):       Mailing Address: __________________________ 

                   ___________________________ 

               

      

 

Phone: __________________     Service Address:  Same 

                 
 

 
***PRIORITY 3; PLEASE READ ATTACHED ORDINANCE*** 

PROOF OF EASEMENT AND $2300 WATER DEVELOPMENT FEE DUE WITH APPLICATION 

 

 

 



 
December 31, 2021 

To: Irrigation Service Customer, 

In preparation for the 2022 irrigation season the 2022 Irrigation Service Application must be 
submitted to the District office prior to March 1, 2022, to continue irrigation service. 

Failure to complete and submit this form by March 1, 2022, will result in the District 
discontinuing your service and allocating demand elsewhere. 

2022 Seasonal Irrigation Rate Schedule 
l/2 miner’s inch $84.80 per month (pipelines only) 

1 or more miner’s inches $169.60 per miner’s inch per month 

1 Miner’s Inch (m.i.) 

is equivalent to: 

= ll.22 gallons per minute    = 673 gal. per hour 

= l6,157 gal. per day            = 494,000 gal. per month 

= 2,500,000 gallons per 5 month season 

Notes: Irrigation is an advanced bi-monthly billing structure. 

 Irrigation season operates between May 1st and September 30th, but may be impacted by water supply conditions. 

 Irrigation allotments are required to be used continuously. 

Please return the bottom half of this letter as soon as possible for it serves as your 
2022 Irrigation Service Application 

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - -  

2022 SEASONAL IRRIGATION SERVICE APPLICATION 

Complete and return this portion to G.D.P.U.D. by March 1, 2022 
Do you supply a pond with irrigation water?   Yes   No 

Is your property served by treated water?    Yes   No 

Irrigation Water Use Details 

Total Acreage Managed:  

Total Acreage Irrigated:  

Specify Type of Crop and Acreage:  

Specify Type of Livestock:  

By signing and returning this form, I am renewing my contract for irrigation water for the 
2021 season (May 1st through September 30th), in accordance with Ordinance 2005-01. 

  Please check one 

Applicant Signature  
 No changes – same as last year 

   Change in supply requested 

  From:______” to ______” 

  Please provide the following information to keep your account up 
to date: 

  
Phone Number: 

  
Email Address: 

  
Property Address: 

  
Assessor’s Parcel Number: 

 

ARD0003            800050  S1 
 
NICHOLAS/AMY ARDITO 
P.O. BOX 1168 
GEORGETOWN, CA 95634-1168 



����������	
���
�	������	�������	
�������	�	����	����	�������	�����������	� 		!��"�	�	#�"$%	"""&�"��	�	�
&'�
(���	

	 				)*+,-)	.+/012,3	,+4	56.1,+..	.657+/03	 .0)88	591+81,*	2,	0:+	;<=>	?65@1/	9+A1+4	28	1991*)012,	29-1,),/+	;<<BC<=	),-	9+D6+.0	829	52)9-	-19+/012,	?9+?)9+-	5E3	 	������	FG�����	H�����G	I���
	����J	)??92A+-	5E3	 K�LL	M������	�N�	H�����G	�������	�������		5)/O*926,-	PQ�	����������	
���
�	������	�������	
�������	#
�������%	'����
��	����������	�������	��	�����G���	��
��	�����	��
	�����������	�
�'��
	��	F�
������	�$$�&$R	#)SSTUVWXYS	=%(	
�����	�Q�	I���
	G������	��	Z�������	R"�	�$R[�	�Q�	I���
	�\'�����
	�Q���	
�����	��	������	��
	�'
���	�Q�	����������	��
������	��
	
������
	�Q�	�������	�������	��	�����	���J	�	'���	L��	�	'������	�Q��	����
	'����
�	L��	�����G��	��'��	��
	���LL	��������(		 �	�Q�	I���
	G������	�L	����Q	R"�	�$R[�	�Q�	I���
	�''����
	�Q�	�������	�������	����GG��
�����	�Q��	���LL	���
���	�	������	�L	'�����	���J�Q�'�	��	���Q��	��'��	L��G	�Q�	��GG������	�����]�	�Q���	������������	��
	G�J�	����GG��
������	��	�Q�	I���
	��	'��������	�'
����	��
	�Q�����	��	�Q�	F�
������(	PQ�	I���
	��̂�����
	�Q��	���LL	������	��
	L���������	�Q�	���J�Q�'�	�����
���	��	�Q�	I����	 ��	��	�����	L��	L���	'������'�����	��	�Q�	I���
	��G����(	_̀ 	abcbde	fgh	ijfkh	elm	nopqr	pssqotmr	uepvvwd	xqqycpeyò	_qrỳp̀zm	{srpem	|}p̀	~lyzl	�����
�
	���	'�����	���J�Q�'�(	PQ�	'��'���	�L	�Q�	L����	���J�Q�'	���	��	�
�����	��
	��L��G	�Q�	'������'����	�����	�Q�	H���������	F�
�������	��
	��	���Q��	�����������	��	�Q�����	L��	�����
�������	��	�Q�	I���
(		F���	�$	'��'��	'������'���
	��	�Q�	L����	���J�Q�'	Q��
	��	��'��G���	�$�	�$R[(	�������'����	��	�Q�	'�����	'������	����	�LL���
	�Q���	�''����������	��	'����
�	��'���	#R%	������	�������	#�%	'�����	��GG����	
�����	���J�Q�'�	#"%	�������	��GG����	���G����
	
�����	���J�Q�'	�R	��
	��	�Q�	
�������	�LL���(	���LL	'�������
	�Q�	�����������	�����Q��	���Q	�Q�	������'��
���	���LL	��������	
�����	�Q�	�����
	���J�Q�'(	PQ�	����	�L	�Q�	���J�Q�'	��	���	��	���	
��������	L��G	�Q�	I���
	��	�Q��Q	�����������	��	�G'��G���	��	�����]�	��	G���	
�����	���Q	�Q�	�\'��������	�Q��	���LL	����
	��	����	��	
��L�	��	�'
���
	H���������	F�
������	�	voq	elm	nopqrwd	zòdyrmqpeyò	pe	p	vbebqm	�mmeỳc�			H����
�
	���Q	�Q��	��'���	���	)SSTUVWXYS	;	�Q�����	�Q�	���'�����	��	�Q�	������	��
	)SSTUVWXYS	�	�������	�Q�	������	��
	�������	��GG����	�������
	
�����	�Q�	�$R[	'�����	������	'������(	)SSTUVWXYS	�	��	�	��GG���	�L	��������
	�Q�����	��	�Q�	H���������	F�
������(	

9+?290	02	0:+	52)9-	28	-19+/029.	52)9-	�++01,*	28	�)9/:	��	;<;=	)*+,-)	10+�	,2�	��)�			 	



���������	��
���
��
����	��
���	����������
�����
�
�	� ���������������������� !��������"#�$%�&'&(�)��!���*��+�,�-�$-)-�

� .�������/!�0 1 ����234 "�5� 4 �6�0 7�� "��8�9:&;��� !�<�����%�.�������/!%�=)��$;9>:�8�?;>'@�>>>A:>;9�8���AB2�-�����

�C��D
����E�F#��"2���!����������G2�7������<�����3� �� !������#��&'(H���1 �/�����#��*�� ��� �!�I�� !�!"���#��2�#���B234 "���1 �/�B��"�77��!�����B��1 ����!�2B�������������+ !��/#���� ��"� �!����� 1��7��������"�+B4�����#��B��"�77���� ! � ������!�/��!�-��J�����K	
��L�����# 7���B���� 7���"�B6�����#����/����� !��<�����B��7�!��� �!-��M��DJN��OPJDQ�F#��������!��"�7�7��77�" �����/ �#��# 7�B��"�77�����# 7�� +�-���RSD�OOSECSC�JDQ��E�<�������"�++�!�7��#����#�����������0 ��"���7���"� 1���#�� !���+�� �!�B��7�!���������� !���#��&'(H��234 "�T�1 �/�����#��*�� ��� �!�I�� !�!"���!��B��1 ���� ��"� �!����<����-���JQQJDUOSEQ��(-�I�� !�!"��&'';A'(�&-�&'(H�<2�1�6�T�7B�!7�7�>-�<2++��6����&'(H��234 "�=�++�!�7�:-�<2++��6����<2���7����=#�!��7�����#��*�� ��� �!�I�� !�!"�7�;-���/����� !�����7�!��� �!%� !"42� !��<�����)!�467 7����<2���7����=#�!��7����*�� ��� �!�I�� !�!"��&'';A'(�



� ���������	
����
�����������������������������������		������	������
��	
������
���������� ��

















���������	
����
�������������������������������������

��� ��
��������������



� ���������	
����
�����������������������������������		������	�������� !�"�#�$�%!&	%�



� ���������	
���
��������
�������
������������� ��������� �� ������ ������ ��� �� ��!!��� �"� ��� ��������������� ��������� �� �����! ���"���� �!��!�� ������ ������� ������ ������ ������ ������ ��������������� ��������� ��" �!�!"�� ���� ��� "�� ��� �����"��������� ��������� �� ������ �������� ���� �� ��� �� ��� �� ������ ��������������"
#�
���
����$�%����	��	���������������&������
�%��
�������%�����	����
�%�%����������������
����	���
�������	��	����	����������
���������������
���
���$��	
���	�
�
������������%�����	��	��
%%�����
��$��%����'	�����
���
�(��$��	
���	�
�
����	��(�����$�%������������
���
����
��)���
%��	���

����������
�������	��
�
�

�������	������
������
����
���
�����������
�
����
��%*)(����%�+�������

,
���
���
����������	��	������	����%���	�����	
��������
��

��
�
��
������'	���
�
��	
����������
����,

���$�&��	����
(��
�%�������������$������������$���������
�����-��.����
�����
(�.�����
���������
�%���������
������,
(��������	
����������
���	��������$��	����������/�����$���	
�$����	��
����$�����������������������'	���
����$��������%�
�%��	��%���	��������
��������
�������������
�����������	��������$������
������
���

012345�240678040�9:;�<=<>?�@ABC=DBAB�@AEAFGAHI�J�����	
�� �����	���
�
�����������	
����
�
����
�
������������	
��"�
�
��"�
�
����������
K
�����)(����%�+�������
L����M�������N�����	�������N�����	��"������N�����	�������N�����	��"�����������N�����	 ������������N�����	"������N�����	,�����	
����������N�����	/���
��M)���(O��	
�%.�P
�%��.�O�	�������
���$��%�
���
�������
������	�
�����������*Q������	
��������
�����)������R��
��
����$�%)
���$��%)(����%�+�������L���	����
���$��%�����%���
���$��%Q���
���$��%R��
�%���
���$��%Q��
���	
���
�
�������������$��������������	�������
������������*�S�!����������T)(����%�+�������

'��
�
'��
�'��
�
'��
�

UV;W�012345�78�X22XYZ[X78�72\X8Z8]4L���
��������������
�������������/������̂	�����
/������̂	�����

/������̂	�����
/������̂	�����

K
���� )����
�����������)����
,��(�
�&��&



���������	�����
��	�
������
����
����
����
����������
��������������	����
�	�
���������
�
���	�������
�������

�����
�������	��������� �����!
�
"����
������������
������
�������#�������$	


���	��������!��
��	���������
�	����������	����
�������!
���#��	�����

��%&'����!�(�	���
	��
���	������������
�����
�����$	��	�
���!
��	��!������
�
)*+,�*-.�/.012�+3�45�,6+,.6*578*�82�9+83:�9040:.;<=>?=��!	�����
��
��	�����
��	������������
��!����!
����
������	����	��
������
���������!
�����!�@�
����!
�����!
��	���	�����
�����������A����
��!
�������
������	����!������B	���	��!��
�
C����
����	�!
��A���
���D�
�!����
��	��
�����	���	�!��	����
�������������	�����
��A��!
���������������!��
��������	���	���!
�	�
���	�����	���!
�����!
��
��
����������������	����
���
�����
���������
��	���
�������	��!
�����!
��������E��
�����������B	��!��
��
�	������
���!����!�������	�����
�����
�	������
������	���F�
��
����=���!��	�������!
��
������������	���!
���
��	����	��!������
��	���	���!����	��!A��!
��
�	�������	���!
����������!���
���	���E��
�������	�
����������������������
��	���	��
���	���
�
����!
�
�����!���
����	�����������������������
������
�
������	�
���
������������=��������G��������
�����������������	�����
��������	��A�����	�!
���
�!	����!���������	���	�������!
�����������
���
�����	����	������������	�����
�����	�
���
���������
������	���!
�����
������
�
������������

����	�
�����	�
���
����
A���
����!
�����!
������
"�
����
��	�����	�
���!
����
�DD��H!����
�#�����
��	�����	��
��	���!
��
����
���F"�
����
��	���!���
���IJ��	��!��
��	�K��!
�����
�������������
���B
����(��
����!
���	��'%L�����
��
�	�
��%M��
�������!
����!���N��
�������!
���	E
����	������
�
��
��������
����
�
�OH�<#�O������	������	��
������������
����

����������	��������	��
������
��(
���	��PA���
���������
�
�������	���	�#��
��	��
�����������	�
��������	������������%MQ��
�������������	�����
���	��
���������
��
�	�
����	�����
��������
��	��
�
���	��P���	�����
����
�
����(��
�����������	�
��%'��	��!����F"�
����
��	���!�	��!�
��	�
����

R��
���
"��������	�������&
������
�	����������	���
��	���
�
������	�����
��������
��	�A�(�����#���
�
��A�
�����B
�������
�������!�����	�����
&������������%K�����������
����	�����	����	����
��
��
�����
�	���
�����
���	��
�
�����G��
��
�!�����	���
���	��
�
�����?��
���	��
��������
��������
��������
��	���������

��		�������
C����
�����'K��$
���
��
��IC����
���K����!	���	���������
�
��
�S�!	�	��OF���	�

�	���!
�T����
�OS�������	������	�
���I��
���
����������!	�����&�
���
�������K�������	�
������!��!	�	�S���������
C����
����	�����
������PK�U	���V������!	������W%NX&�����	��P��
�����!
�����WPML&���������
�
�����K��XK�R���	��
�
����	����<	���>��
��!
����������G���
���	�
��	���	��	����������	�����
������
�����
���!
����
�����
������E�����!
����
��
��	��	����������	�����	�������	��!
��
��	����U
���
��!
����
���	��
���
����
�����
���	��	�
�����	�����������	�����������	�����
��������	�������

����������
�����
��	�����	��'M%Y�(
����
�
�����	���
��	�
��!�����	�
���	��
�����
��	���	��	���!
����
��
����
�����!
���
��	����
����
>��
�' (���
��U
��	��
��(���
��	��
��"��"



�� � �������� �	������ �	����� ������ �����
 �	������ ��������


 � 	����	 ���	���
��������������

���������������������������� !"��#���������������������$� ����!�������#�������������%�����!�&��"������'�(����$�"��������#(�������#�����������������"��(������������������$�)�����������������*�����+����'��������,���������������'����-�'�����(����������������,�����'��������������������������)������(.�/��������������(���������$*�������+����������������)�����������"�(�$�"���#(�����,�������*���0�1����������'�(����'���������������������"�(�����������������������#�������������������(�#�������������#(�����2�����%����3������.���04&3�����2453�2���)������4�"�����������5�����(�3������������)���������������������������"����2453�$������������/����������� ���$������6�����������������������#�$�����$��)��������"�(����������#����������)�����������������������/����������#����������������������$�������)���������)�����&�������7���������7�$��������������))����������������"��#���������#(�����,���������������������������(��������������(.�������8�
����������������������������)��������"���������!������$��0�������9#�������������������������������	��!��03� ����������"���:��(������$�0�

/�����������������������'���������*���������)����'������(������������������$�(��$���3$���0��������$������������$����
���������������
��������������

/����������� ���$������6������������)���������������#��������$�(��$���3$���

,���$��������$�(�����$���-�'�'�����(��������"�������������������������;

0����������#������(�����'������������������������(������)���#(����$�#���������������������)��������)���#���#(����$�#������6���(������������������"������<,&=,�9����������������)�����������'���������$����������9�7��
����

,��!���������������������������9���������������������)���'���;,����!������(��� ���"����������'���������������������)��;��3�����������)���'��;;-�"���(��������>����)��������� �$�"��������(����"��(�(������ ���"��������������������������������������
�������������������"��!�������������(*�+��������'������(���*�������)������6������'�����#�������������$��$�� ������(�������������#��#��� �����
����'������(�

=�����������������
���������)�������$�*��������*�����'��������)�?������������������������(����*�#���)����@�2��&47����3���'������)���'��������#��������))�������������������������$������'���)�������<�"����(����������������������'��������������1������)�������������� ���$���������"��������������������(�������������������������������������������������'��������������������#�������)���#������%�������"�����#���)�����)���������'��������������������'�����

%�������)����������������������*��������������������������������������������������*�#���'����������2����������������'����������9�������)�����������������)�A'���!������������������$���"���������������������1������7�����"���(�������(��������������

/����3��'���2������
3��'���2������ &�$��: ���"�(�7������������"�(8��
�(�1��1



� ������� ����	�� ��
��� ����������������

�
������������
�������������������������
��������������������������� 
������!�����"��#�������
����������$������%������&�&
$
���
��������
�����&��������������#�������'� �����#����!����
��������������
 
��&�����(���
&���������)��& ���&������������ ������� 
��������'&
��� ���
��������
��������$����&�������*�������"�����+� 
������$����'��
��&� � �
����
��%�����,�'�"�������&��$���
�#"&�����$���������'��$� ��������'&�������������
�
��������������� ������
�������$����*�&
�������& �'�����&
� ���� �����"������'
&&����� �����(���'��� ������#�����$����"
���&������
-./�/.012�3�45./63�2.578�9::�8;:�<=2>5?5@:A(������������������� 
������
�BBBC���������%����#&��D
��#����'���������������������E�&�
�� ����������F
��
#��
���+� 
�����F�
�����������������
�������
#���� �
���&��� ����#��$�����
#������G���������������$��������&�������
���C�H�����
&&����������������
IE��� �����
��
#��
���������������#��+���'�����J���
 ��������
����������� ��������$������������"�&&������(�� �������������� 
������!��������� �������� ������������E���$�&���
#����I��&�������������� ���
�����*&&����$�&&�&������������$�����������
����"��K��
�����"�����������
�����(���C� �����H��������������� 
������
����C����������
�� ����
�����'��������#���'�������
�#������������������� 
�����
%����#&�� 
��#���(�
������#�������� 
��#���

�L�������������&�
���&����"��� ��&
�#��
������&������������L�!&��
"������
���&&��� ������&H�����DJMD�����$����������#��J�
�����J��������N�����$�������K���
 ������������$���
�#������"���������������&��N#�����&���'&
�L��������� 
��������$�����������&H
�#�����L���	L�J&�����'������������"�����
�
 ��K���'
�
 �����������DJMD�����$����OO�'�����H���������������&������$�
���
���������&������������P�������������&�������������#�� ��������#��
��&&���������
'&�,��� �����
��"���&
������H�N�������
��"���#�� ��
�#,��� ����& �����
 ��� �
�#�
��"���&
������H,��E�����"�������
'
&
����"�����
�
 �K���'
�
 �������$
���
�����%���
����N"L�O�*&&�������
�#��
�����
#�'����O�����"������"
�K���������&�Q�'
&&
�#K���
�#��������%���
����N#L�O�D
���
���������������&&��""�D
�
 �R��%���
����N&L�(��&
������H��&&��� �N����&�,��������,�&&�$��,��&�����LR��%���
����NBL�O�������
��������
���'��S��� �O������F"�
&���������$�&�F����$
���
��R��%���
���	N�L�O�����#��F$����'�F����F$���'����� ���L���K
R��%���
���	N
L�O�*&&�������
�#��K��
#�����N�
$
&�������N"L�O�����"�����"
��'�������$��R��%���
���	N&L�O�!�����"���$�����
�#� ��
 ��
����
 �'�������$���
�
�
�&&����#�� � � ��
���������E������"��DJMDR���%���
����N'L�O���&������������������������ �
���������'&����+� 
������
���& ��� ���� �����
$�&
"���������������*&&���� T�
�
�#������&������ �'�����������$������'��
��
#��� ��
������������E
��
�#��&&����
��,����������#������������$���'�����
#�� ������&�������"����������&��N�
���������&��"���S��� ����$
��
��L�

P���&*������!��
��� %H
��� �U����
��)��������#������& �����$�H���������+� 
�����BD
��#���

J�#��� %������V���������%�����W��H���E&�E



��

��������	�
�����	�
���������������
����������
��������������������������������	���	����
���������������	��������
��������������������
��
	���
������������������	������
����������	�������������������������������������������������������������	������ ! "#�$%��#&'! "#�(')�!$�*$+#�%#,�#*!*-.#�#�. �&�$��(/$�*�0+ !!#.� !1�������������	���	������23453���������6����
�
�������	������	7��	7��8��	�������������������	����������	���������������
����������	�����������

����
������	�������������������������7������	���������������
������������	���8��	�������������������������		��9�������	�����9�:��4;<�9�������4��������������	7����������������	7���������������	������	�	�	����	������������������
	��	��������	7��	7��8��	������4��������	�����7�������	�����==���������
��6�
��������������7����	��	���7�	�������
>�
����
������	6���������	7��
��������������������7����	���������?@��������������
���������������	7�
�����	�������������������������������7�����	�����	��������
��	�������	���������������7�����������	7������
��������
���������������������A������7����	�
�����<���	���
�������7��	�����<���	����
��������������
����������������	�
���7��������7�����������7����	�
��������������	
���������������������������������������7����	�
���������������

���
�������������������������
�
���������	��
��	����������
���������
�������������7����	�
����9�����������������7����������
��������	�������������������
	����������	�
��
	���������������
?��>�	6�B���������������������
������7��������7����������
����������	��������	������������	�
��
	����	�����������������������	���������
������������
��
��������������������������������	��=�4������
�������������	���������7����	��������������������������������������7����	�������������	7������������������������7����	������	���@��������������6�
�
��������������	����������
��
	�����
C�
�����	���
������5	6	�
	�
������������������	����	��������	�����������������	�����������
���4�������������������
���������7���	��	����������	��������������������
����������
�	D�������
����E����������������������������F��������
�����G���	7�G�
��������������	7����������������D����7����	7��
���77�����	�������������������������9���
�������
�����������
�������������7������
���������������������	�������H���������	�2�����������
�
FI�?
��
��������������������������
���������	D��6	�
�
�����������	7�����	7�������������>���	D��
������	������������������	�	���
�J�@�����
��������������	�����	������������
������6��������������������������������
����9�����	7��	7����������	��������������������������
��	��
��K�������
��������	�8��������������J���	D�������������	���	������7���������������7���	��������������������������	7������7��������������
���������������2343����������������
�������LJ��@����
�����7����������	���7�����������������
�
�����7�	����������������������������������������������������
���������
���	���	��������MJ�@����
������������������6��������������������I�������������6�	7�����	��������7�
�������������������������������	����������6���=������	7�
�����������������7���	���	����������
������������	�����K������	��K�J�N�MK�JO������==C�������6�K������������N�������9������9��������P��������������������	O��Q������	7��������=���������	�
�����	�������8��	������	�
����������O��4����
�=�����
�����7���	7�	�
�������=�
�������	��4R�

4�7��S �����
�<����	���������
Q�	6�
�8��8



� ���������	
����
�����������������������������������		������	��� !"#
��$�����	%�



������� ����	
�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������� ���!��"��� #$����%$���$���������� ��"������������������������������������$�����������"�������������&���������'��"����������������������$��((������������)������ �����"������������������������� #$����*+����������'��������$�"���������!�� ,-''�����"�����������.�������������������� ������������������ ,-'-��������$����������������� ,$�������/������0����������������(�1���� 0����/�����"������ �������� ��"������"���������������$�����������������$�����������������"������"���������2�����������������������������������$!�������������� ������������������!��$������������������������������3�������"������"�����"������������"������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� ����������� ��������������� +����������4567�589�:9;<=�6>�?@�7A679A5@BC5�C=�D6C>E�D;?;E9F +����������1G'
G��"�$���!����������!��� �����)�����$����"����"���������������!���)���!����!��������"������"� +����������,������"������"����$����������$����!����3���)���"�����������������!��"������H�$�����"�����I$����������"���3�$�����J� +����������- ��$�����������������$����3�$��������������������!������� �����������.�!�����"������������!$�������� +����������,���������"�� +����������
��������������"��)�����"��� ���������3��������3������������"� ��K��$�������������������������3�!��� ����L�,��'���M� +����������%!���$�������"������$��� ��$����$���������������������N"���-O������������P*Q����"� '����G���"��R$��������S����������((��"������������������$��T�"�����UV��������� ��"��R$�����TU������ ����$��������K�������������$����"������*������������)MT��$�����������"��"����T�=WA7:W=�9XWC7?9>5�Y6A�=;:9B '$!����-� ��������'���������������!����� '$!����-� ��������Z���������)�3����������������������$�����������+�)���$����"���$�����!�����"�������� ��"���������� Z������.�&��"�����)�� Z������[������"���������"�����"!���3����� ������ ��*�����������\�!������*������� /�������PK M[������"���������"�����"!���3����� ������ ��� /�������PK MG�����������������������  �G������ /�������PK�M,���� ���"�������������������)����1G'
G������������"��$�"���������������������"���������*����������"���������"��������� �������"����������K���������$!���M�$����"������"������������������)�������"M /�������PK"M#����"��$���� �����������*"��!�����������"��1G'
G����������((�!�����)��������"����������"�������������������������������N"����������������"���������������������������������������!��3�����$������ �����������)�K���$������ ������������3�������$��������������������� �����������)3��&����� ��������!������� ����������*"��!���������������������� /�������PK2MS����������)���������K������3�"�����3�������3��������M /�������PK�M

]̂__ àb�cd��̂efg���c__hij]klmn�ahoghp�cd�gaagq̀jgci�cargì i�h

'����P /$������� �'$!����,�������



����������	�	
������
��
��������	�����������
��
���
�������	���
	� �����
	���
���	����	�����	
������
����������
�����
�������
���
��	
��
�������������������������������
���
����� �����
	�� �����	��������!�
	���	��������������
	���� �����
	��"	��	�����������
	���
�������	���� �����
	��#
�������$�����������
	� �����
	��%�&�����
	��	���	��	
��	����������������������
��	'�����	��� �����
	��(
���
����
�����
�
��������
����� �����
	��#�����
���������	���
����
�����
������������
	������������	��������
������
�����
����
�
�	����
�����	�����
����
�
�	������
��������
���)���"���	�	����	�����������������
	��
����������
	�������������
���������	
����
����
�
�	����� �����
	�����%��*%�
��
�%��*"��
������������������������+ �����
	�,���-�������.������
�
	������/�	�������
����������
	�����
	�����	��	��
	���������	
�����
	�������
'���������������� �����
	�,���0�1�����������������
��
����������
	����
���	���
���������
	��� �����
	�,���2.��	������
	 �����
	�,���2.��	������
	������"����3��
	�������
	�����	���������������������� �����
	�,���2.��	��������������
	�����
	����
����"��
������4�
������	�
���
	��
��������������
��	���
�����������
���� �����
	�,�����
����
������
�������	���������������
	� �����
	�,�����
����
������
����&�	����������������
 �����
	�,��������
	�,�����������������������

���
	'���	�
���������%
���
����
�����
	������������56�
����������	���
���������
�����������������
���7��
����������%�
��	�
�����	��
��,���
�����������	����� �����
	�,���-������
�
�
���	��������
�������	���������
��	������� �����
	�,���0��
��������
���������
���������
�����������
��������
���������	������������� �����
	�,���0��
����1
�	�	����������
�	����
�
	������
�����
�������������������
�	��'���.����	�����
����
	�����	���
����������������
���������	����
�
	�
�
	��
�������������������
�������	���
�����
��
���
������������
	�� �����
	�,���0��
���
��������	����������
�������	������
�������)�����������
����

���	����������������������������
��
	�����	�� �����
	�,�1�#
����
���������	���������������
�����
�����	������
������������������������.��	���
��894:9 �����
	�,���#
���	�������
�	�������
����*��
�����
���	��������
	�
�������'�
��
������������	������������������
	�*������.��	��� �����
	�,�	�#��	��������������
����
��������� �����
	�,�%
���������������
���
����������
	������ �����
	�;���7������������������������������������.������
�������
�	�����	������
����������
	��
��	������������������
����������
������	��������
������	�������	�
����������
������
�	���
��
����������������
	�����	�����)������������&�
����������
��������	&�	��
���
�	������	
�����������	� �����
	�;���<
���������
	���
������ �����
	�;���%
�������������������	��
	�����
���0<)��������	��
	�����������7��������&��7����	
���������$�	�������.��	������������������
�������7�	'������� �����
	�;���(
������&���-
������=�>;/%7��
��,�
���������	����=,5?/%7����	�������
� �����
	�;���(�������������
���������������	�����
��
�������
�������	����
�����������
	���������0��

����	�����������������������
�	���
���5�@�� �����
	�;���4����� ������
�
��4������#
���	��



����������	
�������
�����������	���
���������	����	�������	������	�����������
������
������������
��	�����	����������� ���	�
��
���!��
���
�"��	��!	����#�������#�	�
��
����!���
������$	���� �����
��%&	'(!������	�
���
�
��
��	����	����)���$������#����*�	�!	���	��	�����
!���
�������
���$	����
��!����!��
$��������
���
��
+��,�������
+��	�������������� �����
��%&	'�����	�����	�������

���#��	�
������	��
��
�#
�$!�����#������-�����	��������	$��
��
���
����������.�/�
��������
���	����� �����
��%&	'0
�����
�� �����
��%&	'0
����$
�������	��� �����
��%&	'(
���
+�	#��	��������	���

�$!�������	�
�	����$��	��
����!�����
���	��������	���	#
������"	
���
!#����(
��������	����	�����
��!�
!��� �����
��%&	'����	
������	�$�����
!��	��
���������	� �����
��%&"'����	
�"�����#�
�������$
�������*)���
���	�
�����
!#��1��
"����� �����
��%&"'������	�$����
���
����
�!�������������2��)���$��+��������	��� �����
��%&"'���������
!�
�"��	�����
�3��
	���	+����	�"�����	��
!����4
��"	��
�
��	�#
����$����+���	����	�� �����
��%&"'�����
�����
���
����
��	����0
��������������� �����
��%&"'���
��+
�����5�	����	���
!�
� �����
��%&"'6��������������
��	������ ���	�$����7�
����8	���	����	������������#����
!#�����
������
���	��������	��	���	�	��	"������������	���	��"����#��	���� �	����0����

7	#��9 �!$$	���
+�7!"����(
$$����



� ���������	
����
���������������������������������		������	���� !"
��#�����	$�
�������%�� !"
��&�'
�(�















� ���������	
����
���������������������������������		������	����� �����
�	����!��	�	
���



��������

�

��	

��
��
�������������������
�������
�

��	������
���	����� !"�#$�����

�"%�� &!%''�  ()�*(&+�� ,(+�+!%���-.��/001234560�7 �& 8'"&9�:��%9*;���$������+<& =�*(&+��+,��>?@(!�
%%,?�!8 �>?@(!��> A%B��% (&,�%9*��C.�D$����� �& 8'"&9�:��!*;��E$������*�<<�	+�@B'('��+,��&� ,��( %!*(&+ �!"%,>@%��&� ,��%%*(+)�*&� %'%+*��%F��  ()�*(&+�� ,(+�+!% �%*��&� ,��%%*(+)�&�	,&9*��%F��  ()�*(&+�� ,(+�+!%
�@�+�<& ����>?@(!�
%A(%F�&<�*"%��  ()�*(&+�� ,(+�+!%�+,��+(*(�*(+)�*"%��<<(!(�@�� &!%''
& �	=%+,(+)�� ,(+�+!%����-.��

GH�IJHKLMN�OPN�QHRRSTLOU�VLOP�LTWHJRXOLHT�XYHSO�OPN�ZL[OJLQO\[�LJJL]XOLHT�[U[ONR�XTM�XT�HIIHJOSTLOU�OH�]LKN�[S]]N[OLHT[�HT�QPXT]N[�OH�OPN�̂JJL]XOLHT�_JMLTXTQǸ��aHJb[PHI�cdeNIÒ�fgh�fgdiT̂WHJRXOLHT�XTM�jSYkLQ�lNNMYXQb mnopqq�rpsptqpmupvqwxpmyszpo�w{qpoxp|�}wx~�vwssw{�myt�pv��� m_KNJ��g�INHIkN�XOONTMNM�aHJb[PHI�cdmrp�pw�p|��d�JN[IHT[N[�OH�[SJKNUm�HRRNTO[�[HJONM�XTM�[SRRXJL�NM

�
�
�



��������

�

���	
��	
����������������������� !�"#$#��%&�'"(���#$&�)�)���*))� +��#'��,�-�������.#'� $�"/�' �����01������"��� /'���2#"(�� /'��(#��#�!�$�'��"#)#"�',�345�6�$��7��8$"(�' '#��"#)#"�',�954:96�$��7�8$"(#�� "#'�&�$5�5��94-:96�$��7�8$"(#�� "#'�&�$5�0;�935:9�6�$��7��8$"(�#�� "#'�&��$�5�01�30-:9�6�$��7��8$"(�#�� "#'�&��$�5�0�
<	�=>�?	�	�
�@�
A�=��

�
B
C



��������

�

��	

����	
���
�
���	����������
��������
��	�
���
�
����� ���!
	�"���##
�
�"
$�	%����&���$	�


���##
�
�"
$�	%����&�'(��
	��
�����
')#"��*+,-./+012345067189:1893;<=>+,?@6A+=1@=B1CDEFAG1H55BE@G- CDEFAG14D,I5J@=B1*,A665=1K+??5=6.LMMNOPQRSM1T1NSU1V
WXY1Z[\]1̂_ŶX̀a1bX1cX_1dXY1ZX_eb1cX_f1_̀a1cX_Y1àYghiaj kXZ1ZX_eb1cX_1hl̂ YXga1][a1\̂ êhi\]hXm1̂YXià j̀kXZ1eXmn1[\ga1cX_1oaam1\m1hYYhn\]hXm1i_̀]XlaYj

$�	%����1&��
�
�1�p'1�p�qr���	#"
���1"�s1t�����1u

s�"�% t�����1��	�
�"�s1$	�


�1v�##
�
� $�	%����1&���
�1�w'1�p�q�
"��1x�"�����y]]\i[lam]1z ��
1��	���
1��1$�	%����1&�1{"�1
�1�	
�
�
1
�
1������1��##
�
�1	
�
��
s1
�	��|���
1
�
1�	��
��1"�s1�	���s
1�
"��}�1"�"�����1��1��||
�

s1��"�|
�1
�1
�
1�	s��"��
�$�	%����1�"	
����"�
�1{
	
1|��
�1"�1����	
���
�1
�1"�%1~�
�
����1"���
1
�
1��"��
�|
�1"�s1����
����1�
"��1�	
�
�

s1��	1
"��1��||
�

s1��"�|
1
�1
�
1�	s��"��
�

�/51C,+G5..*+,-./+012345067189:1893;<=>+,?@6A+=1@=B1CDEFAG1H55BE@G- CDEFAG14D,I5J1C5,A+B450613��8�:1893; *+,-./+0128�G6713�:1893;46@>>1�=@FJ.A.1@=B1�+@,B1�A,5G6A+= 46@>>1�,A5>A=�1+=1<,,A�@6A+=�,BA=@=G5�@,G/1�:18983 4G/5BDF51�+@,B1�556A=�16+C,5.5=61�5�1<,,A�@6A+=1�,BA=@=G5 4561�+@,B1�556A=��+1�B+061�5�1<,,A�@6A+=1�,BA=@=G5
�/51893;1<,,A�@6A+=1�,BA=@=G51�5IA5�

�
�
�



 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGE APPLIES 

CONTAINS ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

 

Memorandum 

whitebrennerllp.com 

 
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
T 916.468.0950 | F 916.468.0951 

 
Erin M. Dervin 
T: 916.468.0623 
Erin@whitebrennerllp.com 

 

To: Adam Coyan, General Manager 

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Board of Directors 

From: Erin M. Dervin 

Date: May 23, 2022 

 

Re: Irrigation Committee 
 

 

The Irrigation Committee is a standing committee established by the Board in January 2022 to 

provide guidance to the Board of Directors (“Board”) relative to the Georgetown Divide Public 

Utility District’s (“District”) operations and the financing of the delivery of irrigation water to 

District patrons, as well as to provide patrons with an opportunity to provide feedback to the 

District on these issues. The Irrigation Committee is advisory in nature and its members have no 

authority to set policy, expend funds, or make obligations on behalf of the Board or the District. 

 

A standing committee is subject to the notice and posting requirements of the Brown Act, 

irrespective of its composition, because it has (1) continuing subject matter jurisdiction, or (2) a 

meeting schedule fixed by charter, ordinance, resolution or formal action of the Board of 

Directors. Standing committees are themselves legislative bodies which fall within the 

requirements of the Brown Act. Standing committees are generally formed to address ongoing 

concerns or interests of the Board or the District and may make frequent or regular 

recommendations to the Board on the subjects for which they are formed. 

 

Under the Brown Act, a standing committee such as the Irrigation Committee shall prepare an 

agenda for each regular and special meeting and provide notice of such meeting within the 

statutory requirements of Government Code section 54950 et. seq. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{CW113809.6} 

mailto:Erin@whitebrennerllp.com

